

Sonja R.

Notre Dame law graduate now in private practice. Experienced business owner in Alaska providing legal counsel for IBEC corporately and to IBEC overseas businesses.

Expertise

Business law. Business ownership. Real estate broker. Commercial fishing.

About Sonja

As a long time (over 45 years) resident of Alaska, mother of three and grandmother of five, Sonja is committed to serving Christ and the Law in the small town of Soldotna, although she is licensed to practice in Idaho and Indiana as well.

Sonja received her undergraduate degree in Business Administration from what is now Corban University. She is a graduate of Notre Dame School of Law and started her solo practice is 2007. She practices predominately business and elder law. Sonja serves as chairman of the board for ABC Pregnancy Care Center and is a member of the college council for Kenai Peninsula College. Prior to law school, she spent over 30 years in the business world owning and operating several small businesses.

Experience

Sonja Redmond Law Office	Attorney at Law	2007 – present
ABC Pregnancy Center	Chairman of the Board Board Member	2012 – present 2008 – present
All Alaskan	Owner	1976 – 2002

Education

Notre Dame University School of Law

Corban University

BS, Business Administration

